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‘OVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
/ HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2025/r§? 5) Dated: D&% /2025
To

The Manager,

VVL Group (Night Riders),

J-2/1, B.K. Dutt Market, Rajouri Garden,

Delhi-27.

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/S VVL Group (Night Riders),
J-2/1, B.K. Dutt Market, Rajouri Garden, Delhi-27.

Sir,
Lhis has reterence 10 online 1D No . 2025051308369 dated-13.05.25, on the subject cited

above, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers concerned department on
31/05/2025 in the presence of Mr. Lucky and the following shortcomings were observed:-

1. Hose reel, Pump & Hydrant found nonfunctional.

2. MCP found removed.

3. Exit door of 1.20 m is provided against the requirements of 2.0 meter.

4. Restaurant running 1, 2™ & 37 floor, whereas, in application form applicant has applied
Ist & 2™ floor. Hence, building plan of the premises including section /elevation with
duly signed by architect & owner is also required to be upload on the portal, to assess the
fire safety arrangements according to height of the building,

In view of above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be renewed. Therefore, you are requested
to rectify the above shortcomings for further consideration in the matter. F urther, the occupancy
of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at risk and
liability of owner/occupier. The licensing /statuary authority may take suitable necessary action as
decnied [t

Yours faithfully

At

(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

v’

Copy to :- 56

The Jt. commissioner of Police, Licensing Unit, Defense Colony Police Station,
New Delhi.



